
City of Lynchburg 
Procurement Division 
900 Church Street 
Lynchburg, Virginia  24504 
Telephone No.: (434) 455-3970 
Fax No.: (434) 845-0711                     
                                                    Addendum No. 1 for Invitation for Bids 

REBID Jefferson Park Drainage Improvement Project 
2017-003 

Date: 07/18/2016 
From: Lisa Moss, Buyer VCA 
RE: Addendum No.  1 
 
This Addendum supplements and amends the original Plans and Specifications and shall be taken into 
account in preparing proposals and shall become a part of the Contract Documents. The Bidder shall 
indicate receipt of this Addendum and all previously issued Addenda on the Bid Form.   
 

1. Attached is Addendum #1 from the original bid for Jefferson Park Drainage 
Improvement Project 2016-073 
 

2. Please clarify the quantity of soils?  
The contractor is paid for the actual quantity of barrow by the cubic yard, 
measured by the Average- End Method that is installed. We feel that the amount on 
Item #6 of 5200 CY of borrow is a realistic number, but it could be more or less 
than the engineer’s estimated amount. This would be the same for Item  #8.  
 

3. Who is responsible for the Surveys/Compaction? Who is responsible for construction 
inspection?  
Contractor is responsible for Surveys. This will include all survey needed for the 
project which would also include surveying to quantify the cubic yards of soil 
through the Average-End Method. Bid item #2. 
 
The Contractor is responsible for Compaction tests, Bid items #3. 
 
The City will be responsible for construction inspection. 
 

4. Who is responsible for the tipping fees for material from clearing and grubbing operation:  
The Contractor is responsible for these fees. Clearing and Grubbing is a lump sum 
unit price line item, on the bid sheet, that would also include the disposal of that 
material.  
 
Measurement: Clearing and Grubbing heavily wooded areas will be paid for at the 
contract unit price per acre and shall include all material, equipment and labor 
required to clear and grub heavy wooded areas in accordance with the 
specifications. The price shall also include the removal and disposal of items that 
cannot be mulched or built into brush piles. 
 
Payment: Clearing and grubbing heavily wooded areas will be paid for at the 
contract unit price per acre and shall include all material, equipment and labor 
required to clear and grub heavily wooded areas in accordance with the 
specifications. The price shall also include the removal and disposal of items that 
cannot be mulched or built into brush pile.   
 

5. Are there any Federal funds included in this project?  
There are no Federal Funds included in this project.  
 

6. Who is responsible to pay the tipping fees at the land fill for trash taken there?  
The City will pay the tipping fees at the Region 2000 Landfill for excavated waste 
(trash) material when the city representative authorizes the offsite proper disposal 
of it.  



 
7. Who is responsible for locating a borrow site for the backfill?  

Contractor 
 

8. Is burning allowed on site:  
No 
 
 

Company Name:    Address:    Date:   

Authorized Signature:      Title:      

Print Name:     Telephone No.:   Fax No.:   
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Jefferson Park 
2016-073 

Date: 06/23/16 
From: Lisa Moss, Buyer VCA 
RE: Addendum No.  1 
 
This Addendum supplements and amends the original Plans and Specifications and shall be taken into 
account in preparing proposals and shall become a part of the Contract Documents. The Bidder shall 
indicate receipt of this Addendum and all previously issued Addenda on the Bid Form.   
 

1. Dual wall, watertight HDPE pipe is recommended for this application.    

 
2. Refer to attached Figure 1 – Geoprobe Locations for information regarding depth to waste 

from existing grade along the proposed swales. 
 
 

3. The Bidder can use the attached Figure 1 and site observations to estimate the volume of 
waste that may be generated for disposal at a landfill. If waste is encountered, it shall be 
over excavated by 2’-0” and refilled with compacted soil. Waste must be collected in 
container at time of removal and covered for final transport to the Region 2000 landfill in 
Rustburg VA. 
 

4. Can the amount of 120 calendar days to complete the work be extended?  This project must be 
completed no later than November 30, 2016. Once construction is underway, if conditions on 
the site warrant expanding the work schedule into weekends/holidays, we would consider that 
as an option at that time. 
 

5. Will there be a fee associated with trash that needs to go the Landfill and is the contractor 
responsible for that fee?   The Contractor is responsible for all disposal fees. 
 

6. Is the contractor or City responsible for any testing?  No, the City will be responsible for testing 
at the site 
 

7. Being that the work will be in close proximity to the Jefferson Park Apartments will there be any 
changes to the time we are allowed to work?   The City of Lynchburg Noise Ordnance will apply 
in this instance.  The ordinance prohibits work between 9 PM to 7 AM daily. 
 

8. Page 10 of the SWPPP plan says new vegetation will need to be maintained for 1 year after 
planting.  Is this something the Contractor will need to do and if so what specifically does that 
include having to do? No, the City will assume maintenance responsibility of plantings upon 
completion of the project. 
 

9. The detail for sidewalk shows stone under the concrete extending out further than the concrete, is 
this extra stone needed?  If so the detail does not tell us how far outside of the concrete the stone 
goes. The stone does not need to extend further out than the concrete.  
 
 



10. Can we get some clarification on some details?  For the storm trench there is one detail and then 
there is another detail for the North Storm Bedding and they each show different things.  They 
each call for different stone for bedding.  One shows Clay lining the trench the other doesn’t.  Is 
clay needed to line all of the storm trenches or just where there is a gas vent since it only shown 
on that detail? The north storm sewer bedding and backfill detail should be used for the storm 
line from structures 20-28. The City of Lynchburg standard storm bedding detail should be 
used for the pipe downstream of structure 32.  
 

Company Name:    Address:    Date:   

Authorized Signature:      Title:      

Print Name:     Telephone No.:   Fax No.:   


